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MOISES AGUIRRE
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF BUSINESS SERVICES

DATE: July 2, 2015

TO: Dr. Karen Janney, Superintendent

FROM: Moisés Aguirre, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services
RE: Eastlake Middle School

On Tuesday, June 30™, there was a roofing project going on at Eastlake Middle School when the rain
event impacted the roofing project. This work had been approved on April 27", 2015 as part of agenda
item N-5, where the Deferred Maintenance Budget and Community Facilities District Funds were
approved.

The 800 building sustained water damage to the interior, fire alarms, and alarm sensors when there was
an unexpected summer storm while the roof was being replaced. In addition, there was damage
sustained to a portion of the electrical system as well as the carpets.

At this time, the contractor has been working closely with District Maintenance and Risk Management
staff to remedy and repair any damage. The District will not incur a cost towards repairs due to the

unexpected rain event that occurred, this responsibility will be borne by the contractor and their
insurance.

It is anticipated and expected that the 800 building will ready when classes resume on July 22,
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